

LITTLEPORT PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Amenities Sub-Committee Meeting held at the The Barn on Monday 31<sup>st</sup> July 2017 at 7.39pm

PRESENT: Councillor C Ambrose Smith  
Councillor D Ambrose Smith  
Councillor P Cox  
Councillor S Green  
Councillor J Lee  
Councillor G Norman  
Councillor E Dos Santos  
Councillor C W Webber  
Councillor J Webber

Members of the Public: 0  
Also present the Clerk Emeritus

PUBLIC FORUM  
None

ASC17.005 CHAIRMAN'S WELCOME

ASC17.006 APOLOGIES & ABSENCES:  
Cllrs Jordan and Malkin – Apologies.

ASC17.007 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:  
None.

ASC17.008 PEDESTRIAN CROSSING – WISBECH ROAD – UPDATE  
Councillor C Webber reported on a costing from Rob Moy of £18,000 to provide a crossing near the Co-op on Wisbech Road. It was AGREED that funding potentials for the scheme would be investigated and brought back to full Council. Councillor J Webber agreed to update resident.

ASC17.009 PLAY EQUIPMENT – DISCUSSION  
Members agreed to have a visual inspection of the play areas to see what equipment is required therefore any decision of new equipment would be postponed until after the inspection takes place. The Clerk was instructed to investigate what DDA grants may be available and also what level of CIL allocations are due to the Parish Council.

ASC17.010 TRANSPORT PLAN  
Councillor J Webber is happy to take forward the Transport Plan and arrange a meeting to discuss the plan.

A Councillor questioned whether a risk assessment had been carried out on the installation of the Mobile Vehicle Activated Signs. Councillor J Webber would follow this up.

The meeting closed at 8.12pm

Signed: .....  
Chairman

Dated: .....